UNITED STATESINTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN PANEL FASTENERS,
PRODUCTS CONTAINING SAME,
AND COMPONENTS THEREOF

Inv. No. 337-TA-480

NOTICE OF INVESTIGATION
AGENCY: U.S. Internationd Trade Commission.
ACTION: Indtitution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. §1337.

SUMMARY': Noaticeis hereby given that acomplaint wasfiled with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on September 4, 2002, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 81337, on behaf of Kason Industries, Inc. of
Shenandoah, Georgia. A supplement to the complaint was filed on September 19,
2002. The complaint, as supplemented, aleges violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sle within the
United States after importation of certain pand fasteners, products containing same,
and components thereof by reason of infringement of clam 1 of U.S. Letters Patent
6,299,224 and claims 1-4 of U.S. Letters Patent 6,409,235. The complaint further
dleges that an indudiry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of
section 337. The complainant requests that the Commisson indtitute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a permanent exclusion order and a permanent cease
and desist order.

ADDRESSES. The complaint, except for any confidentid information contained
therein, is available for inspection during officia business hours (8:45 am. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Stredt,
SW., Room 112, Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing
impaired individuas are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD termina on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility
imparments who will need specid assstance in gaining access to the Commission
should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. Genera information



concerning the Commission may aso be obtained by accessing itsinternet server at
http://mww.usitc.gov.

The public record for thisinvestigation may be viewed on the Commission's dectronic
docket (EDIS-ON-LINE) at http://dockets.usitc.gov/eol/public.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jay Reiziss, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. Internationa Trade Commission, telephone 202-205-2579.

AUTHORITY: Theauthority for inditution of this investigetion is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 210.10 of the Commisson’'s
Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. §210.10 (2002).

SCOPE OF INVESTIGATION: Having considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on September 27, 2002, ORDERED THAT —

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be indituted to determine whether there is aviolation of
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sde
for importation, or the sdle within the United States after importation, of certain pane
fasteners, products containing same, or components thereof by reason of infringement
of clam 1 of U.S. Letters Patent 6,299,224 or clams 1, 2, 3or 4 of U.S. Letters
Patent 6,409,235 and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by
subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so indtituted, the following are hereby
named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shdl be served:

(@ Thecomplanantis-

Kason Industries, Inc.
57 Amlgack Blvd.
Shenandoah, GA 30265

(b) The respondents are the following companies dleged to bein
violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

Cheng Ta Company

Flat A-68F

Ma Hing Indudtrid

Bldg. 16-18

Hing Yip Street

Kwun Tong Kowloon, Hong Kong



Ningbo Foreign Trading Company, Ltd.
No. 1 Youngor Avenue
Ningbo, China

Component Hardware Group
1890 Swarthmore Avenue
Lakewood, NJ 08701

(0 Jay Reziss Egq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, D.C.
20436, who shdl be the Commission investigetive atorney, party to thisinvestigation;
and

(3) For theinvedtigation so indtituted, the Honorable Delbert R. Terrill, J. is
designated as the presiding adminigrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the
named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. §210.13. Pursuant to 19 C.F.R. §8201.16(d) and
210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received no later
than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensons of time for submitting responses to the complaint will
not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of arespondent to file atimely response to each alegation in the complaint and
in this notice may be deemed to congtitute awaiver of the right to appear and contest
the allegations of the complaint and to authorize the adminigtrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to that respondent, to find the facts to be as dleged
in the complaint and this notice and to enter both an initid determination and afind
determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of alimited
excluson order or a cease and desist order or both directed against that respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott
Secretary to the Commission

I ssued: September 30, 2002



